Commonwealth Edison
Zion Generating Station
Shiloh Bivd. & Lake Michigan
Zion, lilinois 60099
Telephone 312/746-2084

November 24, 1982

Mr. James G. Keppler

Regional Director

Directorate of Regulatory Operations
Region III

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Reference: Zion Generating Station
Docket No. 50-295/DPR-39
Technical Specification, Section 3.21.2.B

Dear Mr. Keppler,

Encloscd please find a Special Report Nn, 50-295/82-40
which pertains to Zion Generating Station's fire pump.

This report is submitted to you in accordance with
the requirements of the Technical Specifications, Section
3.21,2.B which states; "When it is determined that less
than two fire pumps and their associated initiation logic
circuits are operable, the inoperable equipment shall be
restored to operable status within 7 days, or in lieu of
any other report required by Specification 6.6.2, prepare
and submit a Special lepurt to the Commission within the
next 30 days outlining the plans and procedures to be used
to provide for the loss of redundancy in this system".

Very truly youry,

o

K. L. Graesser
Superintendent
Zion Station

Enclosure: Reportable Occurrence Report 82-40/99X-0
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